
Webb, Bruce (CC)

Sent:
Subject:

August-17-20 6:13 PM
Technical Advisory Committee Comments - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File:
6059.00

The following comments were provided by members of the Technical Advisory Committee (10 pages):

Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Environmental Approvals Branch, Water Power Act Licensing Section: July 31,
2020
Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Eastern Region: July 27,
2020
Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Office of Drinking Water, July 3, 2020
Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Drainage and Water Rights Licensing Branch, Water Use Licensing Section: June 25,
2020
Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Drainage and Water Rights Licensing, Water Control Works Licensing Section: July
7,2020
Manitoba Conservation and Climate, Parks and Protected Spaces Branch: June 25, 2020
Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development, Wildlife and Fisheries Branch, Wildlife: July 28, 2020
Manitoba Agriculture and Resource Development, Forestry Branch: June 25, 2020
Manitoba Sport, Culture and Heritage, Historic Resources Branch: July 23, 2020
Manitoba Infrastructure, Highway Planning and Design Branch, Environmental Services Section: July 27, 2020

1



Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Project Summary and Draft Licence for Review by July 30: Town of Gillam Water
Treatment Plant File: 6056.00

From: Singh, Purushottam (CC) <Purushottam.Singh@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: July-31-20 2:06 PM gw
To: Webb, Bruce (CC) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: McDonald, Christina (CC) <Christina.McDonald@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Project Summary and Draft Licence for Review by July 30: Town of Gillam Water Treatment Plant File:
6056.00

Hi Brice,

Based on the discussion I had for this one (which I understand you have already informed to the licensee about getting
necessary permits/approvals), Water Power Licensing has no concern.

For my record in the file, I choose to reply.

Thank you,

Puru,

1



Memorandum
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DATE: July 27,2020

TO: Bruce Webb
Environmental Approvals
Conservation and Climate
1007 Century St.
Winnipeg MB R3H OW4

FROM: Eastern Region
Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Conservation and Climate
Unit B - 284 Reimer Avenue
Steinbach MB R5G OR5

SUBJECT: Environment Act Proposal - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System (Client File No.
6059.00)

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Eastern Region, has reviewed the above noted
Environment Act Proposal and does not have any comments to provide at this time



Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Vitt, Cory (CC) <Cory.vitt@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: July-03-20 1:31 PM e- ~
To: Webb, Bruce (CC) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca> '()
Cc: Barlishen, Kim (CC)<Kim.Barlishen@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

The Office of Drinking Water has the following comments:
Permit to Construct or Alter a Public Water System for the Office of Drinking Water (ODW) will have to be submitted.
Construction should follow Manitoba Water Services Board (MWSB) standards.
Office of Drinking Water (ODW)

Cory Vitt, eMMA M.Eng. P.Eng.
(pronouns: they/them/he/him; please don't use "Mr. Vitt")
Approvals Engineer
Office of Drinking Water
Department of Conservation and Climate
1007 Century Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H OW4
Phone: 204-806-1363
Fax: 204-945-1365
Email: Cory.Vitt@gov.mb.ca
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Wiseman, Kylene (CC) <Kylene.Wiseman@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: June-25-20 2:34 PM
To: Webb, Bruce (CC) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Hawryliuk, Yvonne (CC) <Yvonne.Hawryliuk@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

Good afternoon Bruce,

The Town of Beausejour has already submitted an application for a Water Rights Use Licence under The Water Rights
Act, for which a Groundwater Exploration Permit has been issued. This project is considered in good standing with the
Water Use Licensing Section.

Thank you,

1\y[ene Wiseman, P. qeD.
AlHead of Groundwater Licensing
Water Use Licensing Section - Manitoba Conservation and Climate
Box 16 - 200 Saulteaux Crescent Winnipeg MB R3J 3W3
Phone: 204-945-7424
Primary Contact - Email: Kylene.Wiseman@gov.mb.ca
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25. 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Nicklin, Darren (CC) <Darren.Nicklin@gov.mb.ca> i7U
Sent: July-07-20 11:42 AM t7
To: Webb, Bruce (CC) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Cc: Hawryliuk, Yvonne (CC) <Yvonne.Hawryliuk@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

No concerns

;f)wtJren .N iddin
Senior Water Resource Officer
Conservation and Climate
Drainage and Water Rights Licensing Branch
27-2nd Ave SW
Dauphin, Manitoba R7N 3E5
(204) 572-7265
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25,2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Kelly, Jason (CC) <Jason.Kelly@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: June-25-20 2:21 PM ~W
To: Webb, Bruce (CC)<Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

Parks and Protected Spaces Branch has reviewed the Request for Review/Comment by July 25,2020 - Town of
Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00 and has no comments or concerns to offer.
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Kiss, Brian (ARD) <Brian.Kiss@gov.mb.ca> a, \
Sent: July-28-20 8:36 PM '[)'I'l
To: Webb, Bruce (CC) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

No wildlife related concerns.

-Brian Kiss
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25,2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: Porteous, Marianne {ARD} <Marianne.Porteous@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: June-25-20 2:01 PM 11U
To: Webb, Bruce {CCl <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca> t.7
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

Hello,

No concerns from the Forestry Branch.

Marianne
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MemorandumSport, Culture and Heritage

DATE:

TO:

2020-07-23

Bruce Webb
Water Development & Control
Assessment Officer
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Climate
1007 Century Street
Winnipeg MB R3H OW4
bruce.webb@gov.mb.ca

FROM: Brittany Romano
Impact Assessment Archaeologist
Archaeological Assessment Services Unit
Historic Resources Branch
Main Floor - 213 Notre Dame Avenue
Winnipeg, MB
R3B 1N3

T: (204) 945-2118
F: (204) 948-2384
e: Brittany.Romano@gov.mb.ca

SUBJECT: Environmental Act Proposal (6059)

HRB File #: AAS-20-15981

Concerns.

The Archaeological Assessment Services Unit (AASU) has heritage concerns regarding the construction of
the 2.6 km concentrate water pipeline. The current proposed route outlined on page 38 of the EAPis
unclear due to the scale of the map, therefore, it is not possible to assessthe footprint of the
development and where the discharge point is to be situated along the river. There are numerous sites
along the river in the area, which has high potential for heritage resources.

We request that a detailed footprint/development plan (including any temporary work spaces) be
forwarded to the AASU so that it may conduct a review of the proposed development against heritage
resources. As the current plans stand, the AASU is requesting a heritage resource impact assessment
(HRIA) for the proposed pipeline. We do not have concerns regarding the construction of the proposed
well sites.

Under Section 12(2) of The Heritage Resources Act, if there is reason to believe that heritage resources
or human remains are known, or thought likely to be present, on lands that are to be developed, then
the owner/developer is required to conduct at his/her own expense, a heritage resource impact
assessment (HRIA) and mitigation, if necessary, prior to the project's start.

The developer must contract a qualified archaeological consultant to conduct a Heritage Resources
Impact assessment (HRIA) of the proposed development location, in order to identify and assessany
heritage resources that may be negatively impacted by development. The Branch can work with the
developer/land owners and its consultant to draw up terms of reference for this project.

If you have any further questions or comments, please feel free to contact the Branch as above.

Manitoba Historic Resources Branch
Archaeological Assessment Services Unit
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Webb, Bruce (CC)

Subject: FW: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply
System File: 6059.00

From: +WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MI) <MITEnviServices@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: July-27-20 12:08 PM ~ .~
To: Webb, Bruce (Ce) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca> t7
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

Hi Bruce,

We got another comment from our Eastern Regional Operations this morning:

It should be noted that any proposed water lines or work within or crossing highway right of way need prior
review and permissions before any lines can be installed. The application forms can be found on the MI website.

From: +WPG969 - MIT Environmental Services Section (MI) <MITEnviServices@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: July-23-20 9:24 AM
To: Webb, Bruce (Ce) <Bruce.Webb@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for Review/Comment by July 25, 2020 - Town of Beausejour Water Supply System File: 6059.00

From Ml's Roadside Development Section:

We have reviewed this EAP and have no concerns. Manitoba Infrastructure will not approve any additional
access onto PR215. Please note the following statutory requirements affecting PR215:

Statutory Requirements:
Under the Transportation Infrastructure Act, a permit is required from Manitoba Infrastructure to
construct, modify, relocate, remove or intensify the use of an access.

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment .

.J ", ~
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